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May 10, 2021 

Adam Reichbach 
Assistant City Manager for Finance and Administration 
City of Hollywood 
2600 Hollywood Boulevard 
Hollywood, FL 33020-4807    
 

Re: Engagement Letter 
 
Dear Mr. Reichbach : 
 
 You have asked that I provide representation, advice, and counsel to you regarding gaming law 
legal analysis. The purpose of this engagement letter is to confirm an agreement concerning 
representation and the payment of our fees and expenses.  This engagement letter will govern all 
subsequent matters in which we may become involved on your behalf unless a separate arrangement 
is made. 
 
 We will do our very best to meet your needs in any matters we undertake for you, but as you 
know, we cannot and do not make any representations or warranties concerning the outcome.  We will 
give you our best advice, render opinions, and seek to obtain the desired result.  In this regard, it is 
most important that we communicate regularly. 
 
 We have attached a copy of the firm’s Policy Regarding Fees and Expenses.  All conditions in 
that document are incorporated by reference as part of this engagement letter.   
 
 The following arrangement is proposed regarding fees and costs: 
 

Our firm will charge for services on an hourly basis.  My time will be billed at the discounted 
hourly rate of $495.00, and billings will not exceed $10,000.00 without your express approval .  We 
reserve the right to utilize other members of the firm whenever, in our discretion, we deem it 
appropriate.  Other members of the firm will be billed at their standard rates.  Our hourly rates are 
subject to change in the future and are generally subject to review in August of each year.  Further, 
paralegal, staff, and other resources may also be utilized if and when appropriate and in your best 
interest.  You will be billed for the use of the same. You will not be billed for computer research.   

 
 Because of the relatively large size of our firm and our representation of many other clients, it 
is possible that there may arise in the future a dispute between another client and you.  Our acceptance 
of the current representation of you will preclude us from accepting future representations adverse to 
you, which involve matters substantially related to the work we perform in the course of this 
engagement.  However, as a condition to our undertaking the representation described in this letter, 
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you and we agree that our acceptance of this engagement shall not preclude us from representing other 
clients in the future who may have interests adverse to you, with respect to matters not substantially 
related to the particular matters for which you have engaged our services. 
 
 If this letter and the terms contained herein meet with your approval, please indicate by having 
a copy of this letter signed in the space provided below and return it to our offices.  Your approval of 
this letter will include agreement regarding the fees and costs arrangement. 
 
 I appreciate the confidence and trust you have reposed in me in asking me to represent you and 
encourage you to communicate with me if at any time you have questions on the status or progress of 
your matters.  I look forward to working with you on any matters you deem appropriate.  If you have 
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
      Sincerely, 

       
      George Leveque 
 
GL/lgh 
 
Cc: 
Jason Unger 
Joseph Salzverg 
 
Attachment 
 
The terms of this representation are accepted this    day of  May 2021. 
 
 
By:        
 Adam Reichbach, Assistant City Manager for Finance and Administration 
 
 


